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From: JasonKean@lowerchurchillproject.ca
Subject: Fw: MFDC Aconex On Hold Updates, W50
Date: December 16, 2016 at 10:22 AM

To: Jason Kean project.solutions G |

Jason R. Kean, P.Eng MBA PMP

PM - Overland Transmission Lines (Consultant)
PROIJECT DELIVERY TEAM

Lower Churchill Project

t. 709 737-1321 f. 709 737-1985

e. JasonKean@lowerchurchillproject.ca
w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com

This email communication is confidential and legally privileged. Any unauthorized reproduction, distribution or disclosure of this
email or any attachments is strictly prohibited. Please destroy/delete this email communication and attachments and notify me if
this email was misdirected to you.

----- Forwarded by Jason Kean/NLHydro on 12/16/2016 10:22 AM -

From: Jason Kean/NLHydro

To: Greg Fleming/NLHydro@NLHYDRO, Gerald Cahil/NLHydro@NLHYDRO, Rosann Taylor/NLHydro@NLHYDRO
Date: 12/16/2016 10:21 AM

Subject: Fw: MFDC Aconex On Hold Updates, W50

FYI

Jason R. Kean, P.Eng MBA PMP

PM - Overland Transmission Lines (Consultant)
PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM

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

----- Forwarded by Jason Kean/NLHydro on 12/16/2016 10:20 AM -----

From: Goutam Guha/NLHydro

To: Kumar Kandaswamy/LCP/NLHydro@NLHYDRO, Mark Peddle/NLHydro@NLHydro, Snehal Parmar/NLHydro@NLHYDRO, Jason
Kean/NLHydro@NLHydro

Date: 12/16/2016 10:17 AM

Subject: Fw: MFDC Aconex On Hold Updates, W50

FYL...
Regards

Goutam Guha, P.Eng.

Quality Lead - Transmission Lines
PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM

Lower Churchill Project

t. (709)778-6646 c. (709) 330-7636

e. GoutamGuha@lowerchurchillproject.ca

w. muskratfalls_nalcarenergv.com
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You owe it to yourself, and your family, to make it home safely every day. What have you done today so that nobody gets hurt?
----- Forwarded by Goutam Guha/NLHydro on 12/16/2016 10:14 AM ———

From: "Latis, George" <GLatis@valard.com>
To: "GoutamGuha®@Ilowerchurchillproject.ca" <GoutamGuha®@Ilowerchurchillproject.ca>, "ZacharyAndrews @lowerchurchillproject.ca”
<ZacharyAndrews@lowerchurchillproject.ca>, "AngelaCorcoran @lowerchurchillproject.ca" <AngelaCorcoran@lowerchurchillproject.ca>,

"MasfiqurAnik@lowerchurchillproject.ca" <MasfiqurAnik @lowerchurchillproject.ca>

Cc: "MarkPeddle @lowerchurchillproject.ca” <MarkPeddle @lowerchurchillproject.ca>
Date: 12/15/2016 10:25 PM

Subject: MFDC Aconex On Hold Updates, W50

What a year, just look at the attached charts!

It is hard find the words to express my gratitude for the continuous support and collaboration provided by your group. Thank you so
much, “brothers and sister”!

With the field office starting to depart for the holiday break this weekend, this is the last report of this type. We will start fresh in the
new year and we will make sure that going forward the numbers will always show how strong we are when we build together.

| wish you all peaceful winter holidays and a Happy New Year!

Thank you,
George Latis, P.Eng. | Manager, Quality | Valard Construction LP
Main: 780.436.9876 — ext.127 | Mobile: 587.785.2785 | Email: glatis@valard.com | www.valard.com

Clause d’exonération — Version d'Entreprise — Ce courriel et tout document qui s’y rattache sont confidentiels et destinés au(x) destinataire(s) ciblé(s)
uniquement. Si vous n’étes pas le destinataire visé, vous ne devez pas lire, distribuer, copier ou modifier ce courriel. Les opinions exprimées dans ce
courriel sont celles de 'auteur et ne représentent pas celles de Construction Valard PL. Attention: Malgré les précautions prises afin de s’assurer
qu’'aucun virus n'était présent dans ce courriel, Construction Valard PL ne saura accepter aucune responsabilité pour tout dégéat ou perte qui pourrait
survenir lors de I'ouverture de ce courriel et de ses fiches jointes.

Disclaimer — Corporate Version — This email and any attached files are confidential and intended solely for the intended recipient(s). If you are not the
named recipient, you should not read, distribute, copy or alter this email. Any views or opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do
not represent those of Valard Construction LP. Warning: Although precautions have been taken to make sure no viruses are present in this email,
Valard Construction LP cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damages that arise from the use of this email or attachments.
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